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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-9-33)
FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (92-50)

SUBJECT: CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE
PROGRAM
- WEEKLY SUMMARY

CRIMINAL INDICTMENT #28247
U. S. VS. LASSOFF, EDLA, AR

The trial of this case is still delayed due to legal
motions pending in behalf of the defendants. The defense is
attempting to suppress evidence allegedly obtained as a result
of the Treasury Dept. monitoring the telephone of one of the
defendants, and by virtue of the efforts of the defense to chal- |
lenge the petit jury. It is anticipated that the trial will
begin the first week of December, 1962.

'CARLOS MARCELLO, aka.
AR

Re New Orleans airtel, 11/15/62.

Observation of the Beverly Club on Thanksgiving weekend
reflected that this club did not re-open.

PCI | | confirmed that the club did not
re-open, advising that FRANK B, WATERS decided against re-opening
the club at this time.

CRIME CONDITIONS IN JEFFERSON PARISH

4 - New Orleans (1 :92- '36) (1 : 92-346) .
(1 : 137-1044) _ P 15 DEGC 5 126«

Observations in connection with pending investigation .- |
of the various establishments in Jefferson Parish where handbooks ;"
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